COLUMBUS

METROPOLITAN
LIBRARY

MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Vendors

From: Theresa A. Kauffman
IT Vendor and Procurement
Administrator

Date: December 6, 2022

Subject: Addendum No. 3
RFP 22-046 Main Garage Wi-Fi Upgrades
Pre-Bid Meeting Questions

The following questions were asked during the pre-bid meeting on November 30, 2012.

Question 1

Are the drawings in the RFP?
Answer 1

Yes. Pages 39-45

Question 2

Does the mounting hardware come with the wireless access points?
Answer 2

Yes

Question 3

Do you know of any PoE extenders in the existing installation?
Answer 3

No

Question 4

Are electronic copies allowed to be submitted?
Answer 4

Yes. Please email: procurement@columbuslibrary.org

Question 5

Do you want fire stop?
Answer 5

Yes. CML requires fire stop to be used where possible and for any new
penetrations made. Also, CML requires the installation to be within our cabling
standards and any applicable code requirements.



mailto:procurement@columbuslibrary.org

Question 6

Do you want us to provide patch panels for termination?
Answer 6

Yes

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS MEMORANDUM ADDENDUM
NO. 1) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM IN THE RFP DOCUMENTSs
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